Arabic/English







المحادثة مع المعلم Conversations With Your Teachers موارد إرشاديه لعائلات الإسول

A Resource Guide for Families of English Language Learners

Pinellas County Schools



English Speakers of Other Languages

المحادثه مع المعلم موارد إرشاديه لعائلات الإسول

التخاطب مع المعلمين هو دليل للموارد لأولياء أمور الطلبه الذين يتعلمون الإنجليزيه ليمكنهم التواصل مباشرة مع المعلمين كتابياً. هذا دليل مفيد مصمم لمساعدة متعلمي اللغة الإنجليزيه في التواصل مع المدرسة ومشاركة الأهل.

Conversations with Your Teachers A Resource Guide for Families of English Language Learners

Conversations With Your Teachers is a resource guide for the parents of English Language Learners that allows them to immediately communicate with teachers in writing. This is a useful guide designed to assist English Language Learners with their English language, school communication, and parent involvement.

الفهرس

كيفية كتابة مذكرة الى المدرسة	6
كيفية كتابة عذر غياب	8
مذكره لممرضة المدرسه	10,12,14
المواصلات	16
نهاية العام الدراسي	16
الدروس والواجبات	18
كيفية أخذ ميعاد	18
الإستعداد للقاء أولياء الأمور والمدرس	20
الدرجات	22
توضيحات	
الإنتقال وتغير العنوان	24
مناهج المدارس الإبتدائيه	26
مناهج المدارس الإعدادية	26
مناهج المدارس الثانوية	26
مسار بينلاس للتخرج	28
امتحانات تقيميه (الفصل، الحي، الولايه)	30,32,34,36,38,40
امتحانات تقيميه (الفصل، الحي، الولايه)	30,32,34,36,38,40
امتحانات تقيميه (الفصل، الحى، الولايه) المدرِسيه	
امتحانات تقيميه (الفصل، الحى، الولايه) المدرِسيه	42 44-46
امتحانات تقيميه (الفصل، الحي، الولايه) المدرسيه المدرسيه مفردات لغويه هامه لأولياء الأمور	42 44-46 47-55
امتحانات تقيميه (الفصل، الحي، الولايه) الرياضه المدرسيه الرياضه المدرسيه مفردات لغويه هامه لأولياء الأمور (لا توجد)cognates	42 44-46 47-55
امتحانات تقيميه (الفصل، الحي، الولايه) الرياضه المدرسيه الرياضه المدرسيه مفردات لغويه هامه لأولياء الأمور (لا توجد)cognates	42 44-46 47-55 56
امتحانات تقيميه (الفصل، الحي، الولايه) الرياضه المدرسيه مفردات لغويه هامه لأولياء الأمور cognates(لا توجد) أيام الأسبوع	
امتحانات تقيميه (الفصل، الحي، الولايه) الرياضه المدرسيه مفردات لغويه هامه لأولياء الأمور (لا توجد)cognates أيام الأسبوع أشهر السنه الأرقام من 1 الى 1000	
امتحانات تقيميه (الفصل، الحي، الولايه) الرياضه المدرسيه مفردات لغويه هامه لأولياء الأمور (لا توجد)cognates أيام الأسبوع أشهر السنه الأرقام من 1 الى 1000	
امتحانات تقيميه (الفصل، الحي، الولايه) الرياضه المدرسيه مفردات لغويه هامه لأولياء الأمور (لا توجد) cognates أيام الأسبوع أشهر السنه الأرقام من 1 الى 1000 الأرقام الترتيبيه الألوان الأروات المدرسيه الأدوات المدرسيه	
امتحانات تقيميه (الفصل، الحي، الولايه) الرياضه المدرسيه مفردات لغويه هامه لأولياء الأمور (لا توجد) أيام الأسبوع السنه الشهر السنه الأرقام من 1 الى 1000 الأرقام الترتيبيه الألوان الأروات المدرسيه الأدوات المدرسيه	
امتحانات تقيميه (الفصل، الحي، الولايه) الرياضه المدرسيه مفردات لغويه هامه لأولياء الأمور (لا توجد) cognates أيام الأسبوع أشهر السنه الأرقام من 1 الى 1000 الأرقام الترتيبيه الأرقام الترتيبيه الأدوات المدرسيه الأدوات المدرسيه العائلة العائلة العائلة	
امتحانات تقيميه (الفصل، الحي، الولايه) الرياضه المدرسيه مفردات لغويه هامه لأولياء الأمور (لا توجد)cognates أيام الأسبوع الشهر السنه الأرقام من 1 الى 1000 الأرقام الترتيبيه الألوان الأروات المدرسيه الأدوات المدرسيه العائلة المدرسيه المعائلة الصفات مدرسيه الصفات مدرسيه الصفات	

TABLE OF CONTENTS

How to Write a Note to School	
How to Excuse an Absence	9
Notes to the School Nurse	11,13,15
<i>Transportation</i>	
End of the School Year	
Assignments	
Making Appointments	
Getting Ready for Parent-Teacher Conference	es21
Grades	
Common Expressions	
Moving/Change of Address	
Elementary School Subjects	
Middle School Subjects	
High School Subjects	27
Pinellas Pathways to Graduation	
Assessments (classroom, district, state)	
School Sports	
Important Vocabulary Words for Parents	44-46
Cognates	
The Days of the Week	
The Months of the Year	
Numbers 1-1000	
Ordinal Numbers	
Colors	61
School Supplies	63
Family Members	
School Signs	
Common Adjectives	
Volunteering	
FOCUS	77

كيفية كتابه مذكره للمدرسة

بعض الأمثله لكتابة مذكره للمدرسة: كذالك تبدأ في البدايه:

> عزيزى السيد أو السيده سميث: المدير Humbel ، لمن يهمه الأمر: الى مدرسة الإسول: الى مكتب الإسول:

بعض الملاحظات عن :.Miss., Ms. Mrs يستخدم لقب Miss. للسيده المتزوجه يستخدم لقب Ms. للسيده المتزوجه أو غير متزوجه . يستخدم لقب.Mrs للسيده المتزوجه فقط

في ختام المذكره، هكذا تستخدم بعض الآمثله لإنهاء المذكره، ولابد أن تشمل التوقيع.

مع تحيات، اولياء الأمور/ الوصى (الأسم الأول) (الأسم الأخير) نشكركم لتعاونكم شكراً

How to Write a Note to School

Here are some examples for writing notes to school: At the **beginning of your note**, you should start it with one of the phrases:

Dear Mr. or Mrs. Smith, Principal Humbel, To Whom It May Concern: To the ESOL teacher, To the Office Of:

Special note about Miss, Ms. and Mrs.:

Miss is a title used generally by unmarried women. Ms. is a title used by women regardless of their marital status. Mrs. is a title used generally by married women.

At the end of your note, you should end it with one of the following phrases and always include your signature:

Sincerely,
Parent/Guardian of [first name] [last name]
Thank you for your help,
Thank you,

كيفية كتابه مذكره بخصوص الغياب

أمثله:

برجاء قبول اعتذار ساره عن الحضور الى المدرسة يوم الأثنين

أستاذ ولسن هل نستطيع أخذ ميعاد ليوم الجمعة الساعه الثامنه والنصف صباحاً لمقابلة المعلم و للتشاور

توجد طواري بالعائله

يوجد وفاه بالعائله

لديها ميعاد مع الطبيب

كان في المستشفي

مذكرة الطبيب مرفقه

برجاء قبول عذر باربارا لتأخيرها عن الحضور الى المدرسة

يرجى قبول عذر توم من ممارسة لعبة البيسبول

برجاء أن يغادر المدرسة الساعه الواحده ظهراً

How to Excuse an Absence

Samples:

Ms. Smith, please excuse Sara from school on Monday.

Mr. Wilson, can we please schedule the parent-teacher conference on

Friday at 8:30 a.m.?

There was a family emergency.

There was a death in our family.

She has a doctor's appointment.

He was in the hospital.

The doctor's note is attached.

Please excuse Barbara for arriving late to school day.

Please excuse Tom from baseball practice today.

Please excuse him at 1:00 p.m. today.

مذكره لممرضة المدرسه

يعمل مجلس ادارة بنلاس كاونتى مع خدمات الصحة المدرسيه لتوفير خدمات طبيه آمنه لتلاميذكم اثناء تواجدهم بالمدرسة نحن نشجعكم على عمل برنامج للإستبعاد من أو الغاء الإحتياج الى الأدويه الطبيه بالمدرسة على أى الحالات، لو كان هناك ضرورة لتعاطى ادويه أثناء ساعات الدراسة فسيتم اتباع الإرشادات الآتيه:

يجب على الأهل أو من يفوضونه الآتى:

- تسليم كل الأدوية للمدرسه لا يسمح لأى طالب بنقل أدوية من و الى المدرسه. لا تعطى الأدوية لسائق الأتوبيس أو المساعد لتسليمها.
- إملاً ووقع على الإستماره الخاصة بالمدرسة مع توضيح جرعة الدواء المسلمه للمدرسة ومراجعتها مغ عضو من المدرسة.
 - اترك مع المدرسة كميه من الدواء في المدرسة. لا يتم نقل الأدوية بين البيت والمدرسة بصفه يوميه أو إسبوعيه.
 - أقطع أو أخرج الأدوية من عبواتها.
- اعطوا للمدرسة كل متطلبات اعطاء الدواء مثل جراشة الحبوب، ملعقه بالمقياس، فنجان مقياس، طعام ناعم للخلط مع الأدوية أو أي شراب يطلبه التلميذ.
- نبه المدرسه بميعاد ايقاف الأدويه أو اى تغيير في الأدوية مثل الجرعة والتوقيت، برجاء العلم أن أى تغيير سيلتزم بملأ استمارة جديده وتوقيعها .
- استرجاع أى أدوية لم تستخدم أو متبقيه عند إنتهاء العام الدراسي. برجاء العلم أن
 أى أدوية ستتبقى في نهاية العام الدراسي سيتم التخلص منها.
 - إملأ استمارة إعطاء الدواء المناسبه:

Notes to the School Nurse

Pinellas County School Board and School Health Services work together to provide safe medication administration to your student while at school. We encourage you to develop a schedule minimizing or eliminating medications at school. However if a medication is required during school hours, the following guidelines will apply:

Parent, or their designee, must:

- Hand-deliver all medications to school. NO STUDENT SHALL TRANSPORT MEDICATIONS TO OR FROM SCHOOL. Medication is not to be given to a bus assistant to deliver.
- Fill out and sign the appropriate forms at school and verify the amount of medication delivered by counting with a school staff member.
- Provide a separate supply of medication for school use.
 Medication will not be transported between home and school on a daily or weekly basis.
- Cut any medication prior to delivering to school.
- Provide any special supplies for medication administration, such as a pill crusher, calibrated measuring spoon or cup, soft food for mixing, or special drink the child requires.
- Notify the school of any discontinuation of medication, or of any changes in medication, dosage or time. Be aware that any change such as these will require that a new form be filled out and signed.
- Pick up and sign out any unused or unnecessary medication at the end of the school year. Be aware that any medication remaining at the end of the school year will be destroyed.
- Fill out appropriate Administration of Medication card:

- الزرقاء: للأدوية الموصوفه بطبيب توقع من الأهل.
- برتقاليه: تستخدم للأدوية التي لا تحتاج الى أمر الطبيب. توقع من الأهل طبيب المعالح.
- أحتفظ بجميع الأدوية في عبواتها الأصليه سواء من الصيدليه أو المنتج.
- تأكد من أن الأدويه الموصوفه بطبيب لها ملصق واضح يبين: اسم الطالب، اسم الدواء، الجرعه وطريقة اعطاءها بوضوح: تاريخ صرف الدواء، اسم الطبيب المعالج، وإسم و رقم الصيدليه.
 - تأكد أن تعليمات الجرعه واضحه بالنسبه لوقت اعطاء الدواء اثناء اليوم الدراسي مثلا:
 - الدواء اليومي: ريتالين 5 مج، عن طريق الفم الساعة 11 صداحاً بومياً
- مثلا: الأدويه حسب الإحتياج: بخاخ فينتولين عدد 2 بخه كل 4
 ساعات حسب الحاجه عند حدوث صعوبة في التنفس.
 - تأكد من أن الأدويه المتاحه على الأرفف عليها تعليمات الطبيب المعالح بما فيها: اسم الطالب، اسم الدواء تعليمات الجرعه بالتفصيل، التوقيع ورقم الهاتف.
- تأكد من أن معلومات الجرعه واضحة بالنسبه لوقت اعطاء الدواء أثناء اليوم المدرسي.
 - مثلا: الأدويه المتاحه على الأرفف وتؤخذ يوميا: استخدام مرهم الواقى من الشمس قبل الرياضه البدنيه يومياً
- مثلا: الأدوية المتاحة على الأرفف وتؤخذ حسب الإحتياج: تيلانول 325 مج، حبة واحده كل 4 ساعات حسب الإحتياج للألم.
 - إعلم أن الأدوية المخدرة و البربتيوات والأدويه بالأعشاب الغير مافق عليها من FDA لن تعطى بو اسطة المدرسة.
 - إملأ استمارة ادويه وتفويض جديد في بداية كل عام در اسي.

- Blue: Used for prescription medication, to be signed by parent.
- Orange: Used for over the counter products or nonprescription medication, to be signed by both parent AND health care provider.
- Keep all medications in the original pharmacy or UNOPENED, manufacturers container.
 - Ensure prescription medication has a readable label to include: student's name, medication name, specific dosage instructions, date the prescription was filled, health care provider name, and pharmacy name and telephone number.
 - Ensure the dosage instructions are specific with time of administration during the school day.

Ex: Daily medication: "Ritalin 5 mg. orally at 11:00 AM daily"

Ex: As needed medication: "Ventolin inhaler 2 puffs every 4 hrs. as needed for breathing difficulties"

- Ensure **over the counter products or medications (OTC)** have health care provider order to include: student's name, medication name, **specific dosage instructions**, signature, and phone number.
 - Ensure the dosage instructions are specific with time of administration during the school day.

Ex: Daily OTC product/medication: "Apply sunscreen before PE daily"

Ex: As needed OTC product/medication: "Tylenol 325 mg. one tablet every 4 hours as needed for pain"

- Recognize that narcotics, barbiturates, and non-FDA regulated non-prescription herbal products will not be given at school.
- Fill out new medication cards and authorization forms each school year.

- قد يسمح للطلبه حمل بخاخات (انهالر) ، ابی- بن Epi-Pens ، اندریاس pancreatic enzymes وانسولین insulin فقط اذا کان هناك تفویض موقع فی ملف الطالب و شهدت ممرضه أن الأجهزه الشخصیه آمنه و فعاله.
 - فقط موظفى الخدمات الصحيه بالمدرسة هم من يعطوا الإنسولين اذا لزم. لأى استفسار برجاء الإتصال بالمدرسة والتحدث مع ممرضة المدرسة.

- Students may carry and self-administer inhalers, Epi-Pens, insulin and pancreatic enzymes <u>only</u> if the appropriate authorization form is on file at the school <u>and</u> the school nurse has assessed the self-administration to be safe and effective.
- Only Health Services staff will administer insulin, if necessary.
 If there are any questions, please feel free to contact your child's school and ask to speak with the school nurse.

المواصلات / النقل

مثال 1 : لولا سوف لا تركب الأتوبيس اليوم لتذهب الى البيت

مثال 2 :مارك سوف لا يركب الأتوبيس من بداية شهر مايو

مثال 3: سيركب راوول السياره الخاصه اليوم

مثال 4: اليوم ستمشى ساشا الى البيت

نرجوا إفادة العاملين في المدرسه إذا تم أي تغير بخصوص النقل المدرسي

نهاية العام الدراسي

مثال 1: اشكركم ، كنت مدرسا عظيماً

مثال 2: أظهر تلميذنا تقدماً كبيراً هذا العام الدراسي

مثال 3: نتمنى لكم أجازه صيفيه رائعه.

مثال 4: برجاء اعلامي عن الواجب المدرسي الصيفي مع نهاية العام الدراسي.

Transportation

- Sample 1: Lola will not ride the bus home from school this afternoon.
- Sample 2: Starting May 1, Mark will no longer ride the bus to school.
- Sample 3: Raul will be a car rider today.
- Sample 4: Sasha will be walking home today.

Note: Please let the school personnel know in case of any changes to the school bus transportation.

End of the School Year

- Example 1: Thank you for being a wonderful teacher!!
- Example 2: My son has progressed a lot this school year.
- Example 3: Have a wonderful summer!
- Example 4: Please let me know about the end of the school year summer school work.

الواجبات

المثال 1: سو تقرأ يومياً 60 دقيقه بالبيت

المثال 2: مدام سميث، أرجوا أن تعطى ليسا واجبات أكثر في القراءه

المثال 3: جون لديه صعوبات في واجب العلوم

كيفية أخذ ميعاد

اذا اراد اولياء الأمور اخذ ميعاد مع معلم المدرسة أو محتاج الى موارد للتدريس، نرجوا الإتصال بالمدرسة لأخذ ميعاد أو كتابه مذكره الى المدرسة.

مثال 1: ستيف يحتاج الى دروس خصوصية في الرياضيات.

مثال 2: اود عمل موعد لمقابلتكم.

مثال 3 : اود أن يتواجد مترجم في مقابلتنا يوم الثلاثاء

مثال 4 :أود اعادة جدول مقابلتنا الى يوم أبريل 2.

المثال 5:برجاء الإتصل على رقم هاتف XXX-XXX

Assignments

- Example 1: Sue reads at home every night for 30 minutes.
- Example 2: Ms. Smith, please assign more reading homework for Lisa. L;'
- Example 3: John is having difficulty with his science homework.

Making Appointments

If parents need to meet with their child's teacher, or need tutoring resources, parents should consider making an appointment by calling the school, or writing a note to the teacher.

- Example 1: Steve needs a math tutor.
- Example 2: I would like to make an appointment to meet with you.
- Example 3: I would like to have an **interpreter** at our meeting on Tuesday.
- Example 4: I need to reschedule our appointment for April 2.
- Example 5: Please call me at 666-666-6666

الإستعداد للقاء المدرس

بعض الأمثله يمكن أن تسأل خلال اللقاء الذي سيتم مع المدرس و اولياء الأمور

هل حصل على تقدم بالفصل؟

هل تبذل جهداً في الفصل؟

هل تقرأ جيداً؟

كيف سلوكه في الفصل؟

هل يركز في الفصل؟

هل تغيبت عن المدرسة؟

هل يسلم الواجبات و الدروس في الوقت المحدد؟

هل هي مستعده لأخذ الإختبارات؟

هل يحب أن يشارك في الفصل؟

هل لديه أصحاب كثيرون في الفصل؟

كيف أستطيع مساعدة طفلي لكي يصبح أكثر نجاحاً بالمدرسه؟

Getting Ready for Parent-Teacher Conferences

These are the sample questions parents might use to prepare themselves for **parent-teacher conferences**.

Is he making good progress in your class?

Is she making an effort in your class?

Does she read well?

How is his behavior in your class?

Does he concentrate in class?

Has she ever skipped class?

Does he hand in assignments on time?

Is she well-prepared for test and quizzes?

Does he like to participate in class?

Does she have a lot of friends in class?

What can I do as a parent to help my child to become more successful in school?

الدرجات

المدارس الإبتدائيه

K-2: E (ممتاز), V (ميد جداً), V (ممتاز), V (مقبول), V (مقبول), V (معتاز), V (معتال), V (معاد) V (معاد

المدارس الإعداديه

تعطى الدرجات للطلبه على مقياس (0-100) (أو أقل 20-100), B (80-89), C (70-79), D (60-69), F (59 أقل 20-100)

تعبيرات عامه

الهبر صباح الخير مساء الخير ليله سعيده ما إسمك ؟ تشرفت بمقبلتك جيد جدا كيف حالك عفوا شكراً جزيلاً أين ...؟ فداعاً وداعاً ساراك غداً

Grades

Elementary School:

K-2: E (excellent), V (very good), S (satisfactory), U (unsatisfactory)

3-5: Students are graded on a scale of (0-100)

A (90-100), B (80-89), C (70-79), D (60-69), F (59 and below)

Middle and High School:

Students are graded on a scale of (0-100) A (90-100), B (80-89), C (70-79), D (60-69), F (59 and below)

Common Expressions

Hello

Good morning

Good afternoon

Good evening

Good night

What's your name?

My name is...

Nice to meet you

Very good!

Good; fine

How are you?

Please

Many thanks

Where is...?

Do you understand?

No, I don't understand

Goodbye

See you tomorrow

Yes, I understand

الإنتقال وتغير الغنوان

إذا إتقلت الى منزل جديد وغيرت عنوان أو لديك رقم هاتف جديد، فلا بد ان تبلغ المدرسه بهذا التغير.

- 1. رقم الهاتف الجديد....
 - 2. العنوان الجديد....
- 3. ستذهب عائلتنا الى كوبا يوم 2 أبريل
 - 4. اليوم الأخير لمارك هو 1 ديسمبر
 - 5. وسوف نرجع يوم 6 يناير

Moving/Change of Address

If parents have a change of address, or have a new phone number, they have to report the changes to school.

Sample 1: Our new telephone number is...

Sample 2: Our new address is.....

Sample 3: Our family will be going to Cuba on April 2.

Sample 4: Mark's last day of school will be December 1.

Sample 5: We plan to return on January 6.

مناهج المدرسة الإبتدائيه

اللغه الإنجليزيه الرياضيات در اسات إجتماعيه الصحه الصحه الكتابه الفن الموسيقي الألعاب الرياضيه

مناهج المدرسة الإعدادية

اللغه الإنجليزيه الضحه الصحه الموسيقي الموسيقي الألعاب الرياضيه در اسات إجتماعيه العلوم لغه أجنبيه رياضيات دروس إختياريه

مناهج المدرسة الثانوية

اللغه الإنجليزيه الرياضيات العلوم در اسات إجتماعيه لغه أجنبيه الفنون الجميله العمليه الألعاب الرياضيه دروس إختياريه

Elementary School Subjects:

Language Arts/Reading
Math
Social Studies
Science
Health
Writing
Art
Music
P.E. (Physical Education)

Middle School Subjects:

Language Arts/Reading
Art
Health
Music
Physical Education
Technology
Social Studies
Science
Foreign Languages
Math
Electives

High School Subjects:

English
Math
Science
Social Studies
Foreign Languages
Practical/ Fine Arts
Physical Education
Electives

مسار بنلاس للتخرج

وفرت مدارس بنلاس كاونتى ثلاثة مسارات للتخرج من أجل زيادة فرص احراز التقدم للطلبه ومساعدة الأهل في التخطيط للعمليه التعليميه. مسار المنح التقدم ، مسار منح الجامعات/المعاهد الفنيه.

مسار المنح التقدم: يشمل سلسلة قويه من الدراسات الإجبارية والإختباريه التي تجهز الطلبه الراغبيين في الإلتحاق بالدراسة الجامعيه لمدة 4 سنوات تنا فسيه داخل أو خارج الولاية. هذا المسار يتواءم مع توصيف دبلوم الدراسات المتقدمه في بنلاس كاونتي.

مسار الجامعات: يشمل سلسلة قوية من الدراسات الإجبارية والإختيارية التي تأهل الطلبه الراغبيين في الجامعات للدراسه، للحصول على درجه علميه لعاميين أو أربع أعوام دراسة داخل أو خارج الولايه. هذا المساريتواءم مع توصييف الولاية لدبلوم المنح.

مسار الجامعات/المعاهد الفنيه: يوفر الفرصه للطلبه لتحدى ذاتهم فى مجالات محددة أكادمية وإختيارية، والحصول على شهادة معتمده صناعيه ويودون الإلتحاق بكليات جامعيه لمده سنتين الى أربعة سنين للحصول على درجه جامعيه أو برنامج فنى داخل أو خارج الولايه. هذا المسار يتواءم مع مواصفات الولايه لدبلوم الإستحقاق.

Pinellas Pathways to Graduation

The Pinellas County School District has created three Pathways to Graduation to boost student achievement and assist families with educational planning: The Advanced Scholar Pathway, the College Scholar Pathway and the Technical/College Pathway.

The Advanced Scholar Pathway includes a rigorous series of required and elective courses that best prepare students seeking admission to competitive four-year universities both in and out of state. This Pathway aligns with Pinellas County School's Advanced Scholar diploma designation.

College Pathway includes a rigorous series of required and elective courses that best prepare students seeking admission to universities or two- to four-year college degree programs both in and out of state. This Pathway aligns with the state's Scholar diploma designation.

Technical/College Pathway offers the opportunity for students to challenge themselves in specific academic and elective areas of interest, earn nationally recognized industry certifications and seek admission to universities, two- to four-year college degree or technical programs both in and out of state. This Pathway aligns with the state's Merit diploma designation.

التقيمات (الفصل، الإقليم، الولايه)

الفصل

هجايه

القراءه

القواعد

التاريخ

الرياضيات

العلوم

الألعاب الرياضيه

الإختبارات

السجل الجارى

Assessments (classroom, district, state)

		*
Classroom		
Spelling		
Reading		
Grammar		
History		
Math		
Science		
Fitnessgram (P.E.)		
Quizzes		
Running Records		

تقييم الحي

درجات الكتابه عبارة عن برنامج يعطى مرتين فى العام لمساعدة طلبه الصف الثامن من تحسين قدرتهم على الكتابه عن طريق توفير بيانات وافيه بخصوص اداء الطالب الذى يحاكى برنامج إف كات 2 CAT 2.0 لولاية فلوريدا.

ريدى ستب RediStep (قراءه ورياضيات) هو اختبار موحد يعطى فى المدرسة الإعداديه. وهو مصمم من أحل مساعدة المدارس والحى فى فهم ما هى مهارات الطلبه وما هى المهارات التى يلزم تطويرها. يوفر أيضاً للطلبه وأهلهم بمعلومات عن مستوى مهارات الطلبه العلميه الحاليه. سيعطى الطلبه اختبار ردى ستب فى الخريف

إختبار موديول Module للغه الإنجليزيه: تقييم اختبار موديول للغه الإنجليزيه سيعطى للصف من حضانه الى الصف الخامس. هذا الإختبار يقيم المستويات التى تم تدريسها بكل وحده. الغرض من الإختبار هو التعرف على درجه تعليم الطلبه قياسا على ما تم تدريسه للحصول على معلومات لتقوية الأداء.

التقييم العام للرياضيات: تقييم الرياضيات سيعطى للصف من 1 الى 5. سيقرأ الإختبار بصوت مرتفع (عالٍ) على كل الطلبه في الصف 1 و 2 في وقت الإختبار. كل تقييم عام للرياضيات سيضاف الى سابقه ويجمع. سيقيم الإختبار علامات مرحليه في عمليه التعليم لكل فصل در اسى.

التقييم العام للعلوم: سيعطى اختبار العلوم من فصل الحضانه الى 5. سيقرأ الإختبار بصوت مرتفع (عالٍ) لطلبه الصف من 1 الى 3 أثناء الإختبار. تقييم عام العلوم هو محصل إجمالى. سيقيم الإختبار علامات مرحليه في عمليه التعليم لكل صف در اسى

District Assessments

Write Score is a program administered twice a year to help improve 8th grade student achievement in writing by providing detailed data on student performance that directly correlates to Florida's FCAT 2.0.

RediStep (**reading & math**): ReadiStep is a standardized test that is administered in middle school. It is designed to help schools and districts understand what skills students have and what skills they still need to develop. It also provides students and their families with information about students' current academic skill levels. Students will be administered RediStep in the fall.

English Language Arts Module Testing: English Language Arts Module assessments will be administered in grades K-5. Language Arts assessments assess standards taught in each module. The purpose is to determine student learning based on what was taught to get information to drive instruction.

Math Common Assessments: Math assessments will be given in grades 1-5. The Math assessment is read aloud to all students in grades 1-2 as they are taking the assessment. Each Math Common Assessments is a cumulative assessment. It will assess tested benchmarks for that grade level.

Science Common Assessment: Science assessments will be given in grades K-5. The Science assessment is read aloud to all students in grades 1-3 as they are taking the assessment. All Science Common Assessments are summative assessments. They will assess all tested benchmarks for that grade level.

إختبار بورتفوليو للصف 3 و صف 5: يأخذ الطلبه عدد من اختبارات بورتفوليو ليبينوا أنهم يقر أون على مستوى الصف الدراسي كما هو مثبت بمستوى ولايه فلوريدا للتمكن من اللغه قراءه أو يحصل على درجه النجاح على الأقل بمقياس FSA لكى ما يسمح له بالترقى الى الصف الأعلى على حسب ارشادات الحي

3rd and 5th grade Portfolio Testing: Students take the required number of portfolio tests to demonstrate they are reading on grade level as evidenced by mastery of the Language Arts Florida Standards in reading that would be equal to at least a passing level on the FSA to be considered for promotion consistent with the district's guidelines.

تقييم الولايه

إتقان اللغه الإنجليزيه لطلبة الإسول (ELP):

تقييم مدى إتقان اللغه هو أداه لقياس تقدم متعلمي اللغه الإنجليزيه في إتقان الإنجليزيه. وبناء عليه تأمين المهارات اللازمه للمدرسة لتحقيق مستوى أكاديمي مرتفع.

تقييم فلوريدا لدروس القراءه (فيير FAIR):

استُحدثتُ إدارة التَعليم بولاية فلُوريدا تقييم جديد لدروس القراءه وهو يعطى للطلبه من الحضانه الى الصف 12 . هذا التقييم الجديد يوفر للمدرسين معلومات اللفرز ، تشخيص وقياس التقدم. هذه المعلومات اساسيه لتوجيه التعليم فى تفهم القراءه، ميز (Maze) (سيقرأ الطلبه فصلين كل منهم 3 دقائق) وتحليل الكلمات (الهجايه). يعطى التقييم للطلبه 3 مرات فى السنه: الخريف، الشتاء والربيع.

FLKRS (فرز قراءه طلبه الحضانه بفلوريدا):

الغرض من فلكرز FLKRS هو تجميع معلومات عن التطور العام للطفل ويعالج درجة جاهزية كل طالب للحضانه بناء على معيار ولاية فلوريدا للتعلم المبكر ومستويات التطور للأطفال في عمر 4 سنوات. يستخدم فلكرز FLKRS أيضاً في حساب معدلات جاهزية مدارس ما قبل الحضانه وأيضاً يقيس جودة تجهيز مدارس قبل الحضانه للطفل عمر 4 سنوات لدخول الحضانه قياساً على المعدلات.

State Assessments

English Language Proficiency (ELP) for students in ESOL:

Florida uses the English Language Proficiency assessment (ELP) as a tool to measure the progress of English Language Learners (ELLs) proficiency in English; thus, ensuring the skills needed in school to achieve at high levels, academically.

Florida Assessments for Instruction in Reading (FAIR):

The Florida Department of Education has made new Florida Assessments for Instruction in Reading available to students K- 12. This new assessment system provides teachers screening, diagnostic, and progress monitoring information that is essential to guiding instruction in Reading Comprehension, Maze (students will read two passages, 3 min. each), and Word Analysis (Spelling). It is being administered to students three times a year, in the fall, winter, and spring.

FLKRS (Florida Kindergarten Readiness Screener): The purpose of the Florida Kindergarten Readiness Screener (FLKRS) is to gather information about a child's overall development and address each student's readiness for kindergarten based on the Florida Early Learning and Developmental Standards for Four-Year-Olds. The FLKRS is also used to calculate VPK Provider Kindergarten Readiness Rate, which measures how well a VPK provider prepares 4-year-olds to be ready for kindergarten based on the standards.

سات 10 (SAT 10) - (الإختبار الموحد للإنجاز) إختبار درجه المعرفه المدرسيه (سات). إختبار السات هو إختبار معترف به دولياً لدخول الجامعات في القراءه والكتابه والرياضيات. معظم الطلبه بأخذون اختبار سات في السنه النهائيه أو القبل نهائيه في المدرسه الثانويه ومعظم الجامعات تقريباً تنظر الى نتيجة سات لأخذ قرار في قبول التحاق الطالب.

إختبار ما بعد الثانويه لجاهزية الطالب التعليميه (PERT):

إختبار PERT هو إختبار خاص بولاية فلوريدا للتسكين. والغرض من برت PERT هو التحديد بدقه ما هي فروع الدراسة التي يمكن أن يسكن عليها الطالب قياسا على امكاناتة وقدراته. إختبار برت PERT يتواءم مع إختبار جاهزية ما بعد الثانويه في الكفاءه كما هو محدد بواسطة هيئات تدريس فلوريدا كضروره للنجاح في دراسات المراحل الأولى في الجامعه. إختبار برت PERT يشمل إختبارات التسكين والتشخيص في مجال الرياضيات، القراءه والكتابه

إختبار التقييم البديل للطلبه ذوى الإحتياجات الشديده (المعاقين) FAA (ختبار التقييم البديل المطلبة ذوى

وهو مصمم من أجل الطلبه الذين لا يمكنهم أخذ الإختبارات العامه للمحافظه حتى بعد تكييف الإختبار. إختبار التقييم البديل يقيس الأداء الأكادمي للطلبه حسبا برنامج فلوريدا المستقبلي للنقاط الموحده (NGSSS-AP) في اللغه والرياضيات والعلوم عند ثلاثة مستويات للصعوبه: مشترك، يلزمه المعاونه، لا يحتاج للمعاونه. فقط الطلبه ذوى الإعاقه الشديده في قدرة التعرف والمستحقين تبعا لبرنامج IDEA ، يسمح لهم بأخذ إختبار التقييم البديل.

التسكين المتقدم (AP)

هو برنامج قومى يتكون من أكثر من 30 مقرر تعليمى على مستوى الكليات و الجامعيه و تعطى الإختبارات فى المدارس الثانويه المشاركه فى البرنامج. فروع الدراسة تتراوح من الفن الى الإحصاء. الطلبه الحاملين على درجة القبول 3 أو أعلى فبإختبار 3 يمكنهم الحصول على وحدات جامعيه أو لتسكين مبكر أو كليهما على حسب الكليه أو الجامعه. الإختبار مجانى لطلبة المدارس الثانويه المنخرطين فى برنامج 3

SAT 10 (Stanford Achievement Test) Scholastic Aptitude Test (**SAT**) - The SAT is a globally recognized college admission test of reading, writing and math. Most students take the SAT during their junior or senior year of high school, and almost all colleges and universities use the SAT to make admission decisions.

Postsecondary Education Readiness Test (PERT): The

Postsecondary Education Readiness Test (P.E.R.T.) is Florida's customized common placement test. The purpose of the P.E.R.T. is to determine accurate course placement based on the student's skills and abilities. The P.E.R.T. is aligned with the Postsecondary Readiness Competencies identified by Florida faculty as necessary for success in entry-level college credit coursework. The P.E.R.T. assessment system includes Placement and Diagnostic tests in mathematics, reading and writing.

Florida Alternate Assessments for Students with Significant Disabilities (FAA): is designed for students whose participation in the general statewide assessment is not appropriate even with accommodations. The Florida Alternate Assessment measures student academic performance on the Next Generation Sunshine State Standards Access Points (NGSSS-AP) in Language Arts, Mathematics, and Science at three levels of complexity; participatory, supported, and independent. Only students with the most significant cognitive disabilities who are eligible under IDEA will participate in the Florida Alternate Assessment.

Advanced Placement (AP): is a nationwide program consisting of more than 30 college-level courses and exams offered at participating high schools. Subjects range from art to statistics. Students who earn a qualifying grade of 3 or above on an AP exam can earn college credit or advanced placement or both, depending on the college or university. Students in Florida's public secondary schools enrolled in AP courses do not have to pay to take the exams.

إختبار الكليات الأمريكيه (ACT): هو إختبار قومي للإلتحاق بالجامعات ويتكون من إختبار الكليات في مجال الدراسه المرغوبه والإنجليزيه، الرياضيات، القراءه والعلوم. إختبار ACT زائد الكتابه يشمل الأربع موضوعات السابقه بالإضافه الى 30 دقيقه لإختبار الكتابه. ACT معترف بها من جميع الكليات ذات 4 سنوات دراسيه والجامعات بأمريكا.

التقييم القومي للتقدم التعليمي (NAEP) للصف 4 ، 8 و 12

التقييم القومى للتقدم التعليمي هو تقييم قومي يعطى على فترات لتقييم الطلبه الأمريكين في مجال الرياضيات، القراءه، العلوم، الكتابه، الفنون، المجتمع، الإقتصاد، الجغرافيا والتاريخ الأمريكي.

تقييم ولاية فلوريدا الموحد (FSA)

لغه إنجليزيه للصف (3 -11) كتابه للصف (4 -11) والرياضيات للصف (3 -11)

نهاية المقرر (EOC) - جبر 1 ، جبر 2 ، هندسه:

هذا الإختبار يعطى على الكمبيوتر ومصمم لقياس درجة تحصيل الطالب تبعا لبرنامج الجيل القادم لمستوى (Next Generation Sunshine State Standards) ولاية فاوريدا في مقررات معينه للمدارس الإعداديه والثانويه (جبر 1، بيولوجى ، هندسه، تاريخ أمريكا و علم التربيه المدنيه، ستعطى الإختبارات للصف السابع لأول مره عام 2014).

Preliminary SAT: ACT/SAT/PSAT سات مبدئى الأولى: اختبار الإستحقاق لمنح المتفوقين (PSAT/NMSQT) هو إختبار موحد للحصول على خبره لدخول إختبار سات SAT هو أيضاً يعطى فرصة للطلبه للدخول فى برنامج منح NMSC ويحصل على فرصة للإلتحاق بكليه وأداه للتخطيط المستقبلي. إختبار PSAT/NMSQT يقيس مهارات هامة فى القراءه، حل المشكلات الرياضيه، ومهارات الكتابه.

American College Testing (ACT): is a national college admissions examination that consists of subject area tests in English, mathematics, reading, and science. The ACT Plus Writing includes the four subject area tests plus a 30-minute writing test. ACT results are accepted by all four-year colleges and universities in the U.S.

National Assessment of Educational Progress (NAEP) grades 4, 8 and 12: The National Assessment of Educational Progress is a periodic national assessment of America's students in mathematics, reading, science, writing, the arts, civics, economics, geography, and U.S. history.

Florida Standards Assessments (FSA) – English Language Arts (grades 3-11) Writing (grades. 4-11) Mathematics (grades 3-11)

End of Course (EOC) –Algebra 1, Algebra II, Geometry The Florida End-of-Course Assessments are computer-based tests designed to measure student achievement of the Next Generation Sunshine State Standards for specific middle- and high-school level courses (Algebra 1, Biology 1, Geometry, U.S. History, and the Civics EOC will be administered to seventh graders for the first time in 2014).

PSAT/SAT/ACT: Preliminary SAT/National Merit Scholarship Qualifying Test (PSAT/NMSQT) is a standardized test that provides firsthand practice for the SAT[®]. It also gives students a chance to enter NMSC scholarship programs and gain access to college and career planning tools. The PSAT/NMSQT measures critical reading skills, math problem-solving skills, and writing skills.

الرياضه البدنيه في المدرسه

ملحوظه: يجب أن يملأ الأهل طلب الإلتحاق وطلب التأمين المدرسي اذا كانوا ير غبون أن يشترك طفلهم في النشاط الرياضي في المدرسة الإعداديه والثانويه.

School Sports

Note: Parents would need to fill out the participation form and school insurance form, if they want their child to participate in sport activities in middle and high schools.

كلمات مفيده للأولياء الأمور

Important Vocabulary Words for Parents

العنو ان Address ىعد الظهر Afternoon الر عابه بعد المدرسه After-school care provider السن Age المعر و ف أبضاً باسم Also known as دخل الأسر ه السنوي Annual family income عبد الميلاد Birthday المحمو ل Cell phone علم على كل ما ينطبق Check all categories that apply علم على واحد فقط Check one اسم الطفل Child's name أعذب Single متزوج Married مطلق Divorced منفصل Separated أرمل Widowed الشخص الذي يمكن الإتصال به Contact person Country الاقليم County التار بخ Date تاريخ الميلاد Date of Birth اليوم Day الطبيب Doctor البريد الإلكتروني Email عنوان البريد الإلكتروني Email address الإتصال في حالات الطواري من Emergency contact صاحب العمل **Employer** الدخل التقديري Estimated income level الجنسيه Ethnicity المساء **Evening** طيب العائله Family doctor

> Family income Father's name Female First name Foster parent Full name

Gender Grade

Group number

ذکر ٰ أو أنثى صف مدرسى رقم المجموعه

أولياء الأمور المحتضنين

عائد العائله

الاسم الأو ل

الأسم بالكامل

اسم الوالد

ىر انثى

مدرس خصوصى
التأمين الصحي
عنوان البيت
رقم الهاتف المنزلي
الساعة
حتى متى كنت في العنوان السابق
اذا كان ذلك ممكنا
اذا كان مختلفاً عن أعلاه
مكتب التأمين
آخر صف مدرسي أكملته
اكر صف مدرسي الخير الاسم الأخير
الاسلم الاكبير
الاسم القانوني
أذكر أو دون أي
الشهر/اليوم/السنه
العنوان البريدي
ذکر
التاريخ الطبي
معلومات طبيه
الأدويه
اول حرف من اسم الأب
الأسم الوسط
دقيقه
شهر
الصباح
اسم الأم
اسم
1 .
اسم الزوج المائن أيان
اسم الأخر أو الكنية
ليل
الظهر
رِقم
آخر
رقم آخر للأتصال أولياء أمور
أولياء أمور
الإتصال بشخص في حالة
الطواريْ
الهاتف (صباحٍاً)
الهاتف (مساء)
الطبيب
 ضع علامةXفي المكان المناسب
. 5 21 - 2-

الطبيب كان المناسب مكان الميلاد مكان العمل Tutor Health insurance Home address

Home telephone number

Hour

How long at previous addre

If applicable

If different than above Insurance company Last grade completed

Last name Legal name List any Mm/dd/yyyy Mailing address

Male

Medical history Medical information

Medications
Middle initial
Middle name
Minute(s)
Month
Morning

Mother's name

Name

Name of spouse

Nickname Night Noon Number Other

Other contact number

Parent

Person to call in case of

emergency Phone (day) Phone (evenings)

Physician Place an x in the boxes that

apply

Place of birth

Place of employment

يرجى إرفاق
يرجي ڀرتي
یر جی وضع دائر ہ یر جی ذکر
يرجي دحر
برجاء التوقيع
رقم المستند
العنوان السابق
المدرسه السابقه
المدرسه السابقه التي كنت بها
اللغه الأولى التي تتحدثون بالبيت
• £
الأصل
أفريقى أمريكاني
قوقاز <i>ي إ</i> أبيض
أسباني
آسياوي
الهنود الحمر
مرجع
العلاقة
القرابه
القر ابه للطفل
بلد الإقامه
رقم السوشيال SSN
التوقيع
اسرة وحيدة الوالد
اسم الزوج
ولايه
زوج الأم
زوجة الأب
زوج الأب أو الأم
طالب
اسم الطالب
رقم الهاتف (البيت)
رقم الهاتف (العمل)
ا تاريخ اليوم
وسيلة المواصلات الى المدرسه
الدراجه
الأتو بيس
مشي
مواعيد العمل
السنه
السنوات التي كنت في العنوان الأسبق

الرقم البريدي

Please attach... Please circle Please list Please sign Policy number Previous address Previous school Previous school atended Primary language spoken at home Race African-American Caucasian/White Hispanic/Latino Asian American Indian References Relation Relationship Relationship to child Residence County SSN (Social Security Number) Signature Single parent family Spouse's name State Stepfather Stepmother Stepparent Student Student's name Telephone (home) Telephone (work) Today's date Transportation to school Bike Bus Walks Work hours Year Years at previous address Zip code

Conatos

anaconda

Cognates

Los conatos son palabras en dos idiomas que comparten un significado similar, el deletreo y la pronunciación.

Cognates are words in two languages that share a similar meaning, spelling, and pronunciation.

Español	English
---------	---------

accidente accident accidental accidental

acompañar accompany (to) acrobático(a) acrobatic

active activo (a) actividades activities admire (to) admirar admitir admit (to) adult adulto aventura adventure adoptar adopt (to) adopción adoption africano African agente agent aire air alarm alarma alérgico (a) allergic

animal animal animal anunciar announce (to) aparecer appear (to) apetito area area

área area aritmética arithmetic artista artist

asociación association astrónomo astronomer atmósfera atmosphere

anaconda

atención autógrafo automóvil banana, plátano

banjo bicicleta biografía blusa brillante cabina

cable
cafetería
cámara
camuflaje
cañón
capitán
capturar

catástrofe causa celebrar

cemento centro cerámica cereal ceremonia

chimenea chimpancé cólera círculo circular clase costa colonia color

comité común completo(a) attention autograph automobile

banana banjo bicycle biography blouse brilliant

cabin

cable
cafeteria
camera
camouflage
canyon
captain
capture (to)
catastrophe
cause

cause

celebrate (to)

center ceramic cereal ceremony chimney chimpanzee cholera circle circular class coast

color committee common complete

colony

completely completamente

compañía company concierto concert confeti confetti confuso confusing confusión confusion constelación constellation construcción construction contagioso(a) contagious continente continent continuar continue (to) contrato contract

contribución contribution

coyote coyote crocodile cocodrilo curioso(a) curious curiosidad curiosity diciembre December decidir decide (to) decoration decoración, adorno delicado(a) delicate depender depend (to) deportar deport (to) describir

describir describe (to)
desierto desert
destruir destroy (to)
detener detain

determinar determine (to)

diamante diamond dictador dictator diferente different dinosaurio dinosaur dirección direction direcciones directions directamente directly director director

desaparecer disappear (to)

desastre

discriminación discutir

desgracia distancia

distribuir

dólar doble dragón dinamita dinosaurio eléctrico(a) elefante

enorme energía entrar escapar

especialmente examinar exclamar

explosión exótico(a) extra

extraordinario(a)

familia famoso(a) fascinar favorito(a) feroz finalmente

firme

flexible flor afortunadamente

fruta funeral furioso(a) disaster

discrimination discuss (to)

disgrace distance

distribute (to)

dollar double dragon dynamite dinosaur electric elephant enormous energy

enter (to)
escape (to)
especially
examine (to)
exclaim (to)
explosion

exotic extra

extraordinary family

famous fascinate (to)

favorite ferocious finally firm flexible flower fortunately

fruit funeral furious

galaxia galaxy galón gallon garden iardín gas gas giraffe jirafa golf golf glorious glorioso(a) gorila gorilla grupo group guía guide

helicóptero helicopter
hipopótamo historia history

honor honor hospital hotel hora hour humano(a) human idea

identificación identification imaginar imagine (to) immediately inmediatamente inmigrantes immigrants importancia importance importante important impresionando(a) impressed impresión impression increíble incredible incurable incurable independencia independence

información information insectos inseparable insistir insist (to) inspección inteligencia interesting

interrumpir interrupt (to)
introducir introduce (to)
introducción introduction
inventar invent (to)
investigar investigate (to)
invitación invitation
invitar invite (to)

invitar isla island líder leader limón lemon lente lens leopardo leopard lección lesson lecciones lessons línea line león lion

lista

localizar locate (to) máquina machine magia magic magician mago magnífico(a) magnificent manera manner map mapa March marzo marchar, caminar march (to) marionetas, títeres marionettes

medalla medal
memoria metal
microscopio microsco

microscopio microscope
millón million
miniatura miniature
minuto minute
minutos minutes
momento moment
monumento monument

list

mucho
música
natural
necesidad
néctar
nervioso(a)
obediencia
objeto

observatorio
ocasión
océano
octubre
oficina
operación
ordinario
palacio
pánico
papel
parque
parte
paciencia
pingüino
perfecto (a)

foto fotografía fotógrafo(a) piano

permanente

perfume

pionero pirata planeta planetario

planes plantas much music natural necessity nectar nervous obedience object observatory

occasion ocean October office operation ordinary palace panic paper park part patience penguin perfect perfume permanent photo

photographer piano

piano pioneer pirate planet

planetarium

plans plants platos plates police policía práctica practice practicar practice (to) preparar prepare (to) presentar present (to) problema problem profesional professional

radio radio rancho ranch really realmente restaurante restaurant retirar retire (to) reunión reunion rico(a) rich rock roca route ruta secreto secret septiembre September series serie sofá sofa especial

special espléndido(a) splendid estadística statistics estómago stomach estudiar study (to) sorpresa surprise teléfono telephone telescopio telescope televisión television terrible terrible tomate tomato totalmente totally

turista tourist
tráfico traffic
trompeta trumpet
trap (to) atrapar

tubo tube
uniforme uniform
vegetales versión versión
visitar visit (to)
voleibol volleyball

أيام الأسبوع

تكتب دائما فى اللغه الإنجيليزيه capital الإثنين الثلاثاء الأربعاء الخميس الجمعة السبت اللحد

أشهر السنه

تكتب دائما في اللغه الإنجليزيه capital

يناير فبراير مارس مايو مايو يونيو أغسطس أغسطس أكتوبر نوفمبر ديسمبر

The Days of the Week The first letter of the day of the week is always capitalized.

Monday Tuesday Wednesd

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

Sunday

Saturday

The Months of the Year The first letter of the month is always capitalized:

January

February

March

April

May

June July

September

August

October

November

December

الأرقام من 1000-1

Numbers 1-1000

واحد -1		one
اثنین -2		two
ِثلاثه -3 ِ الله -3		three
أربعه -4		four
خمسه -5		five
سته -6		six
سبعه -7	seven	
ثمانیه -8		eight
9- تسعه		nine
عشرة -10		ten
أحد عشر -11		eleven
اثني عشر -12		twelve
ثلاث عشر -13		thirteen
ار بعة عشر -14		fourteen
خمسة عشر -15		fifteen
ستة عشر -16		sixteen
سيعة عشر -17		seventeen
ثماني عشر -18		eighteen
تسعة عشر 19		nineteen
عشرون 20		twenty
واحد وعشرون -21		twenty one
اثنين وعشرون -22		twenty three
أربعة وعشرون -24		twenty four
خمسه وعشرون -25		tweny five
ستة وعشرون -26		twenty six
سبعة وعشرون -27		twenty seven
ثمانيه وعشرون -28		twenty eight
تسعّة وعشرون -29		twenty nine
ثلاثون -30 ثلاثون -30		thirty
أربعون -40		forty
خمسون -50		fifty
ستون -60		sixty
سبعون -70		seventy
ثمانون -80		eighty
ون 90- تسعون		ninety
مئه -100		one hundred
الف -1000		one thousand
1000-		one mousand

Continúa en la siguiente página → تابع في الصفحة التاليه

الأرقام الترتيبيه

- الأول 1
- الثاني 2 الثالث 3
- الرابع 4 الخامس 5
- السادس 6 السابع 7 الشامن 8

- النام ه التاسع 9 العاشر 10 العشرون ⁻ 20 الثلاثون 30 المئه 100 الألف 1000

الألوان

أحمر أصفر أخضر أزرق بررن بنی أسود رمادی برتقالی أبيض بنفسجي

Ordinal Numbers

First

Second

Third

Fourth

Fifth

Sixth

Seventh

Eighth

Ninth

Tenth

Twentieth

Thirtieth

Hundredth

Thousandth

Colors

Red

Yellow

Green

Blue

Brown

Black

Grey

Orange

White

Purple

أدوات المدرسه

قلم رصاص محایه ورق ورق الوان الشمع الوان خشب قلم جاف های لایتر دوسیه ذو جبین بطاقات دوسیه بثلاث حلاقات حقیبة ظهر اسع الصمغ اکتاب المدرسی مقص مندیل ورق مطهر للاد

School Supplies

Pencil(s)

Eraser(s)

Pencil sharpener

Notebook paper

Spiral notebook

Crayons

Colored Pencils

Pen(s)

Markers

Highlighter(s)

Pocket Folder(s)

3 ring binder

Index cards

Backpack

Glue

Glue stick

Book

Textbook

Schedule of Classes

Scissors

Kleenix

Hand Sanitizer

أفراد العائله

الأب الأم زوجة الإب زوجة الأب زوج الأم ابن الولد الأولاد أولياء الأمور الأوصياء الأخت الأكبر الأخت الأصغر الأخت الأصفر الأخت الأصفر الخاله الخال بنت الخاله أبن الخاله الجده الجد الجدود الحفيده الحفيد الحفيد ابن العم افر اد العائله الأخريين اصحاب أفر اد العائله

Family Members

Father

Mother

Stepmother

Stepfather

Daughter

Son

Child

Children

Parents

Stepparents

Guardian

Older sister

Younger sister

Older brother

Younger brother

Aunt

Uncle

Niece

Nephew

Grandmother

Grandfather

Grandparents

Granddaughter

Grandson

Cousin

Other relative

Friend of the family

علامات مدرسيه

هذه علامات مدرسیه اساسیه

الدخول
المكتب الرئيسي
المكتب الرئيسي
المكتبه
السلالم أو المصعد
المركز الإعلامي / المكتبه
غرفة متعددة الأغراض
الخروج
مكتب المدير
مكتب مساعد المدير
قاعة الطعام
قاعة الطعام
مستشار التوجيه
اعمل إجتماعي
ممرضة المدرسه
سكرتيرة المدرسه
متخصص علم النفس بالمدرسة
الحمامات

School Signs

These are the **basic school signs**:

Entrance

Main Office

Media Center

Stairs/Elevator

Library/Media Center

Multipurpose Room

Classroom

Exit

Principal's Office

Assistant Principal's Office

SRO (School Resource Officer)

Cafeteria

Conference Room

Auditorium

Guidance Counselor

School Nurse

Social Worker

School Secretary

School Psychologist

Gymnasium

Restrooms

الصفات

Common Adjectives

Good Bad New Old Hot Cold Hard Soft Clean Dirty Fast Slow Thick Thin Long Short Old Young Large Small Expensive Cheap High Tall Low **Short** Heavy Light Far Near Dry Wet Strong Weak Hard **Easy**

Wide

Narrow Deep Shallow Beautiful Happy Kind Polite Careful Generous Cheerful Smart Sincere Dishonest Intelligent Afraid Lazy Patient Pleasant Sad Mean **Impolite** Careless Selfish Worried Hard working Hungry Tired Hot Hurt Sleepy Lucky Poor Tall Nice Angry Honest Shy Impatient Fair Unpleasant Glad

Thirsty Sick

Well Cold Broke Wealthy Upset Thin

حسن/جید برد مفلس غنی زعلان نحیف

تابع في الصفحه التاليه **>** Continued on next page

التطوع

طلب التطوع للمستجدين:

- يَجِب ملاً جانبي طلب تسجيل المتطوعين. الطلب موجود عل الموقع الإلكتروني لمدارس بينلاس www.pcsb.org
 - لا يمكن بدأ التطوع قبل إتمام عمليه فحص خلفية المتطوع والموافقه عليها.
 - عملية تخص الخلفيه تستغرق من 10 الى 15 يوم عمل
 - سيتم تحديث السيره الشخصيه للمتطوع على منظومه المتطوعين عند اتمام الفحص.

يجب تقديم هويه شخصيه من جهه حكوميه مثل

- و رخصة قياده (من فلوريدا أو خارجها)
 - هويه شخصيه من حكومة بلد الأصل
 - هويه شخصيه من ولاية فلوريدا
 - هویه عسکریه

طالب التطوع بدون سوشيال سيكيوريتي:

- يمكنهم اكمال الطلب وتقديمه للمدرسه. إذا طول الوقت لم يوجد تاريخ لجريمه، فسيتم تحديث سيرة التطوع على أنها "متطوع محدود" وهذا يعنى أن لم يكون هناك انفراد (شخص الى شخص /one-on-one) مع الطلبه وسيكون المتطوع تحت الإشراف
 - المتطوعين ذوى "متطوع محدود" يمكنهم التطوع في المجالات الأتيه:
 - مساعده في المكتبه والأعلام
 - ٥ مساعده في الفصل
 - و في المكتب الأمامي

Volunteering

New Volunteers Applicants:

- Must complete the front and back of the Volunteer Registration Form. Registration forms can be found on the Pinellas County School Board website www.pcsb.org.
- Cannot start volunteering until their background check has been completed and approved.
- Background screening process takes 10-15 business days to be completed.
 - The volunteer profile status will be updated in the Volunteer System when the background check is completed.
- Must provide a Government Issued I.D. to be processed, for example:
 - Driver's License (FL or out-of-state)
 - Country of origin Government Issued ID Card
 - Florida I.D. Card
 - Military I.D.

Applicants without a Social Security Number:

- Can complete the application and submit it to the school. If no criminal history is found, the volunteer's profile status will be coded as a "Limited Volunteer." This means that there will be no alone "one-on-one" with students and the volunteer will be supervised at all times.
- Volunteers who have a "Limited Volunteer" status can volunteer in the following areas:
 - Media Center Assistant
 - Classroom Assistant
 - Front Office

یشترك فی الرحلات كراعی (تحت إشراف)
 عضو فی PTA و SAC

مثال 1: أريد أن اتطوع في فصل تانيا مثال 2: أريد أن أكون راعي في الرحله

ملحوظه: برجاء الإتصال بالمدرسه لمعرفة مجالات التطوع وطريقة التقدم.

- Attend Field Trips as a Chaperone (supervised)PTA or SAC Board Member

Example 1: I would like to be a volunteer in Tanja's classroom.

Example 2: I would like to chaperone the field trip.

Note: Please contact the school for the volunteering opportunities and procedures.

FOCUS/فوکس

FOCUS/SIS على موقع (https://focus.pcsb.org) هو موقع آمن يوضح معلومات عن طفلك فقط

يمكن للآباء أن يطلعوا على مواظبة أبناءهم على الحضور، الجداول، الواجبات المنزليه، مواعيد الإختبارات، الدراجات الحاليه، درجات الإختبارات، درجات الواجبات المنزليه، درجات وأعمال المشاريع، الدرجات النهائيه، GPA، والترتيب بالفصل، التأديب، معلومات عن التزكيه العرقيه، المعلومات الطبيه، وسائل هامه مدرسيه، تنبيهات، مناسبات مدرسيه قادمه، مواعيد الإجتماعات، تحذيرات بخصوص مواظبة طفلك منذ آخر مرة دخلت على الموقع وكذالك روابط مباشره على ايميل المدرسيين

لديك حساب على فوكس لو أنك:

- قمت باستخدام للإطلاع على درجات طفلك وحضوره
- استخدمت نظام student Reservation System) SRS /نظام الحجز للطالب) لتغير اى معلومه عن طفلك أو حجزات مقعد في مدرسه، أو تقدمت بطلب التحاق بمدرسة ماجنت PCS magnet أو أساسيه.
- لو نسیت اسم المستخدم أو كلمة المرور لبرنامج فوكس، فقم بزیارة أى مدرسة لمساعدتكم.

كيف يحصل الأهل على حساب لو لم يكن لديهم أى حساب سابق لفوكس ؟

- قم بزيارة أي مدرسة للتقدم بطلب واحضر تحقيق هوية لأي من الآتي:
 - رخصة قياده
 - تحقیق هویة من الولایه
 - هویه عسکریه

FOCUS

The FOCUS/SIS (https://focus.pcsb.org) is a secure website showing only your child's information.

Parents may view their child's attendance, schedule, upcoming assignments and test dates, in-progress grades, test/quiz scores, homework, grades and project work, final grades, GPA and Class Rank, discipline/referrals, demographic information, medical information, important school messages, announcements, and upcoming school events, school calendar showing meetings, alerts concerning your child's attendance since your last log in, and teachers' direct email links.

You have a previous FOCUS account if you:

- Ever used FOCUS to view your child's grades or attendance.
- Ever used SRS (Student Reservation System) to change any of your child's information, reserved a seat spoil in a school, or applied for a PCS magnet or fundamental school.
- If you have forgotten your FOCUS username and/or password, visit any school for assistance.

How does a parent obtain an account if they have never previously had a FOCUS account?

- Visit any school to apply and bring a valid ID (one of the following):
 - o Driver's License
 - State ID card
 - Military ID